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May 2, 2024

TO: LOCSD Board of Directors

FROM: Ron Munds, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda ltem 10G — 5/2/2024 Board Meeting
Authorize the Board President to Sign Certificates of
Appreciation to the Recipients of the Los Osos Chamber of
Commerce 2023 Citizen and Business Awardees

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

This item will be approved along with the Consent Calendar unless it is pulled
by a Director for separate consideration. If so, Staff recommends that the Board
adopt the following motion:

Motion: | move that the Board authorize the Board President to sign
certificates of appreciation to the recipients of the Los Osos Chamber of
Commerce 2023 Citizen and Business awardees.

DISCUSSION

Each year, the Los Osos Chamber of Commerce recognizes citizens and
businesses for their contributions to the community during the past year. It was
suggested that the District participate in the annual event by presenting a
certificate of appreciation from the District to each recipient. This year’s honors
go to the following individuals and businesses:

Annette Sheely, Citizen of the Year for 2023.

Annie Wahler, Volunteer of the Year for 2023.
Brightside Pizza, New Business of the Year for 2023.
Energy-Wise Realty, Business of the Year for 2023.

If the staff recommendation is approved, the Board President will sign and
present the certificates at the upcoming recognition dinner on May 11",
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